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Zimbra

info@dgfood.gov.bd

Fwd: Important security tips when using official email on your mobile phone

From : System Analyst <sys@dgfood.gov.bd>

Subject : Fwd: Important security tips when using official email on your mobile phone
To : manzooralam74 <manzooralam74@gmail.com>, Information <info@dgfood.gov.bd>

Thu, Sep 02, 2021 02:48 PM

From: "datacenter" <datacenter@bcc.net.bd>

Cc: "Rezwana Sharmin" <rezwana.sharmin@bcc.gov.bd>

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 3:44:23 PM

Subject: Important security tips when using official email on your mobile phone

Dear Sir,

Please follow the following security tips while using the Official Email in your mobile phone:

Make sure your mobile security password/pattern lock is active. At your void time, always keep mobile device locked. Don't let
anyone use your mobile device except you.

Keep your mobile operating system (software) updated. Always download mobile apps only from secure sources. Keep all mobile
apps up to date.

Make sure you're using a secure Wi-Fi connection, when making online payments or banking transactions, connect to secure and
trusted known Wi-Fi connections and careful with public unknown Wi-Fi connections.

Keep your Bluetooth ID only visible for a short time when connecting to a new device. Always turn off Bluetooth options when not in
use. Always remove old unused Bluetooth device from the paired list.

Always use a strong password when needed and don’t re-use previous password.

Install an antivirus solution on your mobile phone.

Let us know immediately if there are any problems or inconsistencies. Notify us immediately if your mobile is lost or stolen. For any
queries please send email to Data Center (datacenter@bcc.gov.bd) or call us at +88 02 55006840
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Regards

National Data Center Operation Team
Bangladesh Computer Council (BCC)
Phone: +88 02 55006840

This message is designated for the recipient only and may contain privileged, proprietary or confidential information of People’s Republic of Bangladesh. If you have received it in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete the original. Any other use of the e-mail by you is strictly prohibited and offensive crime. Where allowed by local law, electronic communications including e-mail and instant
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